Najam UI Haq

Senior Assistant Manager Library

Mohammad Ali Jinnah University, Islamabad.

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: najam@iese.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 4442533

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Najam UI Haq is working as Senior Assistant Manager Library in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Najam UI Haq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MLS in Library & Information Science Mohi-ud-Din Islamic University , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
BA in Library & Information Sciences Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
F.Sc in General Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
Matric (SSC) in Arts & Humanities BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1993 - 1995
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager Library Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Manager Library Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2023 - 2024
Librarian Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2019 - 2023
Assistant Librarian School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2009 - 2019
Assistant Librarian	2002 - 2009